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Use as much space as necessary to complete the following entries, allowing text to flow onto additional continuation sheets.

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

Describe architectural, structural and landscape features and evaluate in terms of other areas within the community.

The Bay Path Motel, located at 682 Main Street, is a complex of five buildings and a swimmin% pool. The main building
(B) is an eleven unit-motel of one story with a center, two—story office section between the 11" and 12 units. It is vinyl-
sided and has a brick veneer beneath the south fagade windows. The center office has a cantilevered room from the
second story of its south facade supported on its south by a two-story brick chimney, which forms a porte-cochere for
arriving guests. Both the second story of the office and about seven motel rooms were added to the building on the west
end. East of the main Building B is a second large motel unit of two stories under a side-gable roof. Built into a hillside on
the east, the west facade is two stories and the east is one story. It also is vinyl-sided and has 21 rooms and dates after
1967. A porch crosses each of the two stories on the west. Building A is an original house that was likely built as
accommodations for the owner/residents at the time of the motel construction. It is a one-and-a-half story Cape form
house, vinyl-sided. It has a transverse gable of the south facade, one-bay deep and an attached one-story wing on the
west that acts as a separate motel room. Building D is an L-shaped, one-story building under end-gables. It has been
finished with vinyl and brick to match the main Unit B and contains 15 rooms. It ends on the east with a gambrel roofed
garage of two stories. At first story are two bays for vehicles and at second story is a motel room. At the south end of this
building, at exposed basement level is a drive-in garage as well. The green house is not identified on the plot plan but is
located on the west end of Unit D. It is one story in height, with glass walls and roof and is a traditional greenhouse. The
swimming pool is located between buildings B and C.

HISTORICAL NARRATIVE

Explain historical development of the area. Discuss how this relates to the historical development of the community.

The Bay Path Motel was built ca. 1948 on a four and a quarter acre lot. The land owners were William and Flora Bazinet
who owned land on both the north and south sides of the highway. William was a carpenter at a print mill in 1940 when
he was 60 years old. Flora did not work outside the house. In 1948 they sold the land that lay between Route 20 and Old
Brimfield Road on the north to Everard and Irene Lunde, Henry and Lena Sarette, two couples from Southbridge. This
was the post-World War Il period when Main Street (Route 133) was being developed commercially and residentially and
Sturbridge was a growing town and tourist destination. With the development of Old Sturbridge Village the town was
visited by many who wished to stay overnight, so investors began building motels to accommodate them. One of the first
motels to go up was this, the Bay Path Motel ca. 1948-50; the Sturbridge Orchard Inn at 12 Haynes Street followed in
1959. It appears that the two couples jointly built and owned the motel which consisted of a row of wood frame cottages
that are now gone behind the main, one-story, building ( See B on map and Figure 1). Henry Sarette died before the
motel was sold but in 1960 Elmer and Bertha Johnston bought it. The Johnstons ran the motel for about seven years and
it is likely that they put in the swimming pool. They sold, however to Florence M. George in 1967 and she turned around
in 1972 and sold the complex to George and Margaret Crompton. Between Florence George and the Cromptons, is likely
when the motel was upgraded, the row of small units replaced by a large single row of units (D on map), a second floor
added to the office space, and the large C unit built. George was born in Liverpool, England and the couple owned the
motel for 29 years. George was an avid gardener and it is likely from his ownership that the green house was built and
the large gardens in front of the main building created. It has been reported that they were tended during the summers of
the 1960s by University of Massachusetts students.
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Figure 1: Bay Path Motel Postcard
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